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'f’lv:! appf:ai of Mr, Sartaj Khan-so,n of MuhairiiTfad Ajrnal Khan ii'x Corn-Uh-'l 
- ik-)\\cs !A:snawar received today i.e. on 24.03.202B is incornple;:e on <o\h)v-;^y)ii smi'n \v;h;.h ■ 

: C: nrned to the co Coi.insel for the appellant for cornpielion and resVvbiriiS.sioo w-t!);n l .'-i davr.f
1- iVlernorandurn of appeal is not signed by the appeliaiTi'. '
2- 'Copy of reply, to charge sheet mentioned in'para-4 of .the .memo ci' aiosea: is :\nr 

attached, with thio appeaL
.3- Copy of deparlmenta) appeal attached with the appeal is ino.'.enpiete.
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TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.^rX| /2023
f.

Sartaj Khan (Appellant)
VERSUS

Chief Capital Police Officer (CCPO) Peshawar. 

And another............. ......................................... . (Respondents)
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} BEFORE THE HON^BLE KHYBER PAKHTOON KHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No: /2023

Sartaj Khan S/o Muhammad Ajmal Khan (Ex-Constable No. 

248) Traffic Police Peshawar...,.;............... ..........
VERSUS

1. Chief Capital Police Officer (CCPO) Peshaw^.

2. Inspector General of Police,
Peshawar.................... ........... .................... ..............-..(Respondents)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF KHYBER 

PUKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT 

1974. AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER 

DATED 04/02/2023 PASSED BY THE

(Appellant)

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

WHEREBY THERESPONDENT No. 1,
APPELLANT REINSTATED IN SERVICE

BTTT WITHOUT BACK BENEFITS.

Resoefctfullv Sheweth:

Facts giving rise to the instant Service Appeal are as 

under;

constable in the PoliceThe Appellant was serving as1.

Pakhtunkhwa DistrictKhyberDepartment

Peshawar.



That the Respondent is the administering staff and 

authority responsible for supervision, operation and 

management of Police in District Peshawar.

2:

That in, the year 2009 the appellant services 

transferred was posted to Traffic Police Peshawar 

and the appellant was performing his duty with zeal 

and dedication and was falsely charged in case FIR 

No.' 447 dated: 02/04/2020, Under Section 302, 

324, 458, 460, 148^ 149 PPG registered at Police 

Station’Mathra, Peshawar and in case F.LR No. 18 

dated 05/01/2020 u/s 324 PPG, Police Station 

Khazana, Peshawar. (Gopy of F.I.Rs are attached as 

annexure “A” 86 “A/1”).

was3.

r-

That thereafter charge sheet with summary of

replied

4

issued whichallegations . was 

acGordingfy rebutting the allegations. (Gopies of

was

Gharge Sheet’and reply are attached as annexure
i

“B” 86 “C” respectively)

That the Enquiry Officer submitted his report before
I

the respondent and the respondent No., 1 awarded 

major punishment pf Dismissal from Service vide

•5

\



s

office order No: 624-87/PA, Dated Peshawar the 

29/12/2020. (Copy of office order No. 624-87/PA, 

Dated Peshawar the 29/12/2020 is attached as ,

annexure “D”). .

That thereafter the trial of the appellant in Case 

F.I.R No. 447 was concluded, by the learned 

Additional Sessions Judges-Xlil and IX, Peshawar 

vide orders dated 28/09/2022 and 16/01/2023 

and the appelltot has been acquitted from the 

charges leveled agmnst him. (Copies of acquittal 

orders dated 28/09/2022 ^d 16/01/2023

6

are

attached as annexure “E” 86 “F”)

That dissatisfied from the order dated 29/12/2020

1, the appellant filed

7.

of Respondent No 

Departmental Appeal/ Representation before the

respondent No. 1, the respondent No, 1 reinstate 

the appellant but the period the appellant remained 

out of service is ordered to treated as leave without / 

vide order dated 04/02/2003. (Copies of 

departmental appeal and order dated 04/02/2003 

attached as annexure “G”).

. pay

are



other adequate, efficacious,That having no 

alternate remedy, the appellant approaches this

8.

HonWe Tribunal for redressal of his grievances,

inter-alia on theTollowing grounds:

GROUNDS;

That the order of respondent No. 1 by non granting 

of back benefits to the appellant is illegal-, unlawful, 

against the facts and circumstances of the case, 

therefore needs interference of this HonlDle

A.

Tribunal.

1 totally ignored that theThat respondent. No. 

appell^t acquitted from the charged leveled against

B.

him, and passed the order in very cursory manners.

That appeUaht has falsely been implicated in- the , 

concocted and. fabricated case F.I.R No. 447 which 

is thereafter proved from the acquittal orders of the 

trial Courts, therefore the absence from service is 

not on the part of appellant, therefore not granting 

of back benefits have no legal footing in the eyes of

C.

law. .



That appellant has been rendering meritorious 

services having illustrious career, spreading over 

many years and have earned respect from his 

seniors iri variods moments, similarly the integrity 

of the. appellant has never been called into question 

by anyone in the entire departihent.

D.

That the impugned action is violative of law laid 

dovm by the apex Courts, therefore, not granting of 

back benefits shall be based not’only on relevant 

law and rules but also to be based oh. some tangible 

. material relating to. merit and eligibility which could 

be lawfully taken note of. It is the duty of competent 

■ Authority to consider all the material to find out the 

actual facts of the case.

E.

That the impugned action of the official Respondent 

is also repugnant to the Constitution of the Islamic 

Republic of Pakistan 1973 as the-appellant has 

been treated discriminately by the Respondent and 

similarly appellant has beeri deprived of his lawful 

right, hence the impugned action of the Respondent 

is liable to be interfered with on the basis of law laid

F.

down by the Superior Courts of Pakistan.

bound to decide theDepartment6il Authorities are



i'; '■
of their subordinates with application of 

independent judicial mind, fairly, justly and with 

reasons and those reasons must be communicated 

to the concerned, whereas in the instant matter the 

Respondent has acted in sheer violation of natural 

justice and prescribe law.

grievance

That any other ground will be raised at the time of, 

arguments with the prior permission of this Honhle 

Tribunal.

G.

It is therefore, respectfully prayed that 

acceptance of this appeal^ the impugned order dated

08/04/2021 may graciously be set aside to the

extent of not granting of back benefits, and the 

respondents may kindly be directed to modified the 

reinstatement order with granting all back benefits

on .

Any other relief which deems appropriate fit 

may also be given/granted.

Appella V

Through

Akbar Yousaf Khalil/
/I

&
Muhammad Ayaz Khan
Advocates High Court, 
Peshawar.

Dated: 24/03/2023



BEFORE THE HON^BLE KHYBER PAKHTOON KHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

/2023Service Appeal No,,

(Appellant)Sartaj Khan
VERSUS

Chief Capital PoUce Officer (CCPO) Peshawar.
.(Respondents)And another

AFFIDAVIT

Sartaj Khan S/o Muhammad Ajmal Khan (Ex- 

Constable No. 248) Traffic Police Peshawar, solemnly affirm 

and declare on oath, that the contents of the Service Appeal 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief 

and nothing has been concealed from this Honhle Tribunal.

. I,

are

o/\
D EP O N EN T

9

■
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BEFORE THE HON^BLE KHYBER PAKHTOON KHWA SERVICE

TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR/

N

/2023Service Appeal No. ^^_:

(Appellant)Sartaj Khan
VERSUS

Chief Capital Police Officer (CCPO) Peshawar. 

And another........................................... (Respondents)

ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

APPELLANT:

Sartaj Khain S/o Muhammad Ajmal Khan (Ex-Constable No 

248) Traffic: Police Peshawar. _

RESPONDENTS:

1. Chief Capital Police Officer (CCPO) Peshawar.

2. Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

N

Appe!

Through

Akbar Yoilsaf Khalil
i ■

Muhammad Ayaz Khan
Advocates High Court 

' Peshawar. .
Dated: 24/03/2023 j-

/

\
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CHARGE SHEET
1. WHEREAS I am satisfied that a formal enquiry as oontemplated by Police Rule 

19751$ necessary and expedienL

2. AND whereas, t arn oftha view that the allegations if established would call ft 
. inajorMiiinof penalty^ as deffned in Rula-3 of the aforesaid Rules..

3. Now therefore, as required by Rule 6 (1) (a) & (b) of Ihe said Rules I, WASEEl 
AHMAD KHAUL, Chief Tmffic Officer, Peshawar hereby charge you HC/TO Sart 
Khan No.248 umier Rules 5 (4) of the Police Rules 1975 on the basis of foltowir 
allegalions:-

i) That you were involved in criminal case vide FIR Ho.447, dated 03.04.205 

U/S 302/324/458/460/148/149 PPG, fS'Mathra. Peshawar..

4. By doing this you have committed gross misconduct on your part*

5. AND I hereby direct you further under Rule 6 (1) (b) of the said Rules to put- 
written defence within 07-days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet as to why ih 

proposed action should nottaken against you and also stale whether you desire to t 

heard in person.

6. AND In case your reply is not mceived within the stipulated period to the enqui. 
officer, It shall be presumed that you have no defence to offer and in that case, e: 
parte action will be taken against you.

D KHAUL)^ CHIEF TRAFFIC OFFiCER. 

PE^AWAR

JCompete/if Authorily)
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i-ren 2 my

gainst able
0^04.2020 .........

•ORDER• , departmental. enquiry initiateq a
U/Sf-oriThis- is an order on. the

fir'140.447, batedinvo'lvernenh in ■ case
ppc, ps-SS^^Oistrict Peshawar.

'v .

No,248 for m

nt; formal ■
Sarta; Khan
3Q2/324/453/4'60/148/149

departwntai:,|.:C;i

fir
I figtjt >aP'P®i'rgii'’;i

hisililhi

Officer, to conduct,
1975 and spblrtit his find Mv,Enquirynominsf®^' 3^Traffic was,• DSP/Canlv.

/
■' procoodings

I •

n,. L, »,.4l 4«?« •!«';
,„„ ,oB ,n» ™ -”'"’”r4ceTy'’“4 1 Sdfi- -■

adppipg. SHO »“"8 h ,„e FIB-ln "(>1=4 «

for suitable punishment as tn iii'..'; i. I, '
iF^ntediate after the occurrence

• He submi
,•

'iooK place

■ village

his

and 05
relcvanl people ,

recommended him
a

led by the local police aldb been'nyolHd in ; 

la, dnd a ^
the accused constable hqd

PRC, PS Khazan
in. view' recomrne

departjTiental

ndation of
is aw4ded major ; 

Police Rules

- Besides the above case
dated 05.01.2020 U/S,32

FIR No'.lS, him! Ke6plr)9 ■ ■videcase 'conducted against Sartaj Khan N.o.248enquii-y had also been fi^e; .Constable ;
as well as the case Pakhtunkhwa

the .Khyberp -quiry Qdicel
.fshment of Qismissal from

underService

Immediate effect

1-
,Order announced.

'5^/1/2020 
necessary action to the,-theDated Peshawar

formation and
Copies foiNo. in

Peshawar.Chief Traffic Officer,
2' Accountant
3. .051

consisting of JiLP^^Oes)
with complete enquiry file

SRC (along-g-
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IN THE COURT OF MUHAMMAD TAVVIB, 
ADDITIONAL SESSIONS .UfOGE-Vin. PESHAWAFT %

I ■

The Stale etc ... Vs... Sartaj.

FIR No.447 dated 3.4.-0-u.-’sJ02. 324. 458-.4r)0.148.149. 337-Au}.

itmm-v- I

O'Maihra..Peshawar

C H A R G E

a*

1. Muhammad .Tayyib, Additional Sessions'Judge-VIU, 

charge you accused namely, Peshawar as under:- '
.r*

.N A
^ i ti J-

• i - Sana], Khan, s/o Ajnial Khmi aged about 41 -42 years K'o Hassan Abad 

2. Sahnan Shah s/o Jat'tar Shall aged about 29/30 year-s r/o Sheiidigv Kaiey Maiiira

3. Liaqat Ali-Shah aged about 45'years .

4. Said Ghaiii Shah sons of Mastan Shah aged about 36/37 years both residents of 

Shenday Kaiey Maihra.

5. Niaz Ali Shah s/o Said -VVali Shah aged about. 40/41 years no Shenday Kaiey 

.'.Maihra

;

Firstly, that on 02.4.2020 at about 2130 hours at the 'Bhaitak of complainant 

situated at Sheenday Kaiay, within the criminal jurisdiction of Police Statioii .Mailn-a. 

District Peshawar yo.u accused along wilir absconding co-accused being inembci'i of 

uiilavcful assombiy \vhi!e'dui\ hrearm. with .weapon ofoffencc ujtli.ihc ceniouni ulyce’ 

to-commit an offence of rioting and. thus you all accused have commiiied an offence . 

which is punishable a/s.148/149 PfC and within the cognizance‘of this court.

Secondly:-

That on the 'above date, thne & place, )'ou all accused along 'Vv iilr abscun-Jiug co- 

accused entered the house s.ifcomplainanl while duly armed wiih'weapon of cffcncc /tkI 

• opened indiscriminate tiring upon the complainant pany, as a‘result o.f.'Uiich Abdul 

Vlajid., Fannan Lillah; Murad Ali. Nabi Oul got hit and died .and thus-ypu all have 

coraniiited an oFTence punishable iPs.302/149 PPC with four counts and within 

cognizance of this court.
' Thirdly:-.

Thai on the above date & time , place, you all accused along with absconding cm* 

accused entered the house of coi'iiplaintmt while duly armed with .weapon-of offence .and ' 

.opened indiscriminate tiring upon'the complainani party with intention to kill them, ua a • 

result of which Fnam Ullah. Irfan Ullah. Ihsan Ullah, M,st. Razia & Sahib Noor got hit 

. and injured while the compiaimuit namely Ishfaq .Ahmad remained unhurt and iluis \ou

.-1

. i

all have committed an offence punishable iPs.324/149 PPC with five counts and \yitlim, 

cognizance of this coun. atteETE,D
' 2 2 MoT ■



A

Fourthlv:-

Tlrai on
ull accused akins. abscondmc co-r' the above dale- time & place, you

of offence Entered the house ot complamau.
conimiucd^ an oftcncc

. accused ’while duly ^ymed .with -vveapon
in order to. commit their murder and thus you all have

and within cognizance of this courtparty
punisltabk_u/s.449/149 PPG with four counts

kifthlv:-

Of Offence and opened indiscriminate t.nnu upon
in his chest.

• Thai on
accused while duly aimed with vveapon

as a result of which inam Ullah received, injuries

& thus you all have committed an offence punishable u/s337-Dmv. 

Fftil PPG and within cognizance c-f this couri. .

the complainant party, 

forearm, upper arm

Sixthlvt-
4>ai on the above date, time & place, you ^
d ,'.|„d du„ .,-d «:„h .Cddi... dlT— .dd indls»i»«l=

d.. p..,.«. “»»"“"‘y z::;;y.pd

within cognizance of this COiul. , _

Seventhiv>
That on the above date, time & place, you

all accused along with absconding co-

accuse

• / ■ all accused alpg with absconding co-
. d

. accused whi
rhe:complainant party, as 

■ kh hand & thus you 

E>PC and withih cogniziincc of this court.

.1 in his left leg & 

.ff 1 'Y^^- \rt ‘

as a result of whichTriiirt Ullah received iitiunes
offence punishable ihs ‘SVall have Ciinnnitied an

■ fSflhhe above date, nme&place, you all accused along
accused while duly aimed with weapon of offence and opened md.scomntate lumg-upo,

result of which Msl. Razia Bibi received tigunes m he. chest

■all have conimiiied an oSlenee .

of this court.

CO' ..

ihc complainant party-, as a 

which resulted', in Iraciuie
■ punishable u/s.337-Ft5) PPC and within cogmzance

■ ■■ ^S^de above'date, time & placet you all accused along with absconding co-

■ ■ accused Wiiile duly armed with weapon ofoncnce and opened mdtsen,nutate

the complainant pru’iy, i 

thus you all have committed

of faih rip ^ thus you

tiriug upon

as a result of which Sahib Noor received ngunes in his Icli leg. w- 
" punishable u/=.337-F(l) PPC wiihimcogmzanee

an offence

of this court.

Tenthlv:-
all accused along with absconding CO- •

That on the abot’e date, tune & place, you
armed with weapon of oifence and opened indiscnmmaie hriny-upon,■ Iff TESTED, ,,,,,

cri
- ■-—I '-V' it ,



1

f
- k .1 :

the complainam party, as a result-of which the .mam gate'& walls oi. house oi il'Af 

complainant hit and got damaged and tliu? you all have committed an offence punishable 

a‘S.427/149 PPC and.within cognizance ofthis court

■And 1 herebv direct that vsiu be tried bv this court- on the aioresaid chuiges.
■ ■■''" ■' " ' 4#"

■ Additionai/s\‘SS.ions JudgeAdli. Pesha-our 

Note: The charge has been read over and explained to accused in their own language.

Q. Have you heard and understood the charge'?

■ ■ ■ , A. Yes.

Q. Do you want.to plead guilty or claim trial?

y •;

A- We.plead noi-guilty-and claim triai.

RO & AC
:5.i,1.2020 rtv-; .

Accused Sahnan ShaljA’YYvA:Accused Sariaj Khan

U-.
•Accused Liaqat Ali Shah ^^td. Ohani Shah

............• ■

Accused N’iaz Ali Shah.___-2g
\

u•t

(Muliam^iad 1 ayyib)
Additional Sessions JudgcA'llL iVsimvear

m1 ■

tX -'-N

)

Certificate U/S 364 Cr.PC

■Certified that the charge lux been iramed in mv presence aiul mv dicmh.'u s'A 
. rcisd over arid explained ivcaecused in iheir native iangutme..

rays ibi
Additional ^iesi^ons Judge-Vlii. Peshawar

\

ATTESTED'
2 1 ■ 
(Examiner) .

district. Court Peshawar^
' I
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In THE COURT OF Muhammad Tahir ALR4NGZEB 
Additional District Judge-IX, Pkshavvar

Sessions- Case No. 60 of 2022
The State ..w..Vs...... Sartaj Khan & Others/

QRDERtCoatcD
\ 16.01.2023

IThe accused Salman Shah, Liaqat Ali Shah. Said (ihani Shah and 

' Niaz Ali Shah are convicted u/s 427/149 PPC and sentenced' to.01 year 

rigorous imprisonment and fine of Rs.lOOJlOO/- (Rupees One Lae).
^ Accused Salman Shah, Liaqai Ali Shah. Said Ghani -Shah4md Niaz 

AH Shah will remain in custody till the payment of Daihan and Arsh.
. , Benefit of section 3S2-B Cr.P;C is extended to accused and alf the 

punishments shall run concurrent.
.A copy of this judgment be given to the accused free ol cost within 

the meaning of Section 371 Cr.P.C while a copy be transmitted to the 

learned DPP, Peshawar within the meaning of Section 373 Cv.P.C.

Record be returned while file of this court, be consigned to the ■ .
record room after necessaty'completion and compilation:

< I

/

Announced
• 16..01.2023 ;

■V'/ Mu^mmad Tahir Aurangzeb 

ASi-lX/JSC, Peshawar

ATTm
. /

L

(E7wit ‘ICi'l
■ lDistrictCc'0.rfHe.shayynr-|

j
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IN THE COURT OFMUHAMMAD TAHIR AURANG
ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS lUDGE-lKTE^m■ i

^ >■} •V /0/160 of2022 /
. 19.10.2020 om 

16.01.2023

Sessions Case No: 
date of Institution: 
Date of Decision:

Peshawar 
447 ,
03.04.2020
302/324/458/460/148/ 
.149/337-A(i}/337-F(il iii) PPC 

Police Station: Mathra, Peshawar

Place:
FIRNo.^
Dated;-
llnder Section:

The State through Ishfaq Ahmad s/o Amin G ul r/o 
Nissata, Shindy kaJy, Peshawar.

:-CoiTiplainant'^1

VERSUS

1. Sartaj Khan S/o Ajmal Khan aged,about 41/43 years R/o 
Hassanabad. .

* 2. Salman Shah S/o Jafar Shah aged.about 29/30 years R/o
Shinday Kaley Mathra,

3., LiaqatAli Shah S/o Mastan Shah aged about 45 years R/o 
Shinday Kaley Mathra

.4. Said Ghani Shah S/o Mastan Shah aged about 36/37 years 
R/o Shinday Kaley Mathra ,

. 5. Niaz Aii Shah S/o Said Ali Shah aged about 40/41 years
R/o Shinday Kaley, Mathra

. .V
v'--

-(Accused facing trial)

JUDGMENT:-

1. Accused named above, faced criminal trial in case FIR No.

03.04.2020, U/S 302/324/458/460/148/447,. dated:

1497337-A(i)/337-F(ii, hi) PPC registered at Police Station

Mathra, Peshaw^ar.

2. Brief facts of the case are that as per Murasila Ex:PA/1 

recorded at ^30^Nt^s, complainant Ishtaq Ahmad .

attested
25?3-2 2 . i

yV(Examiaer).'
'Court Page No. 1
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alongwith dead bodies of Abdul Majid aged about 26 years, 

Murad Ali aged about 50 years, Farman aged about 20 years 

and injured Nabi Gul aged about 60 years, Sahib Noor aged 

about 75 years, Inain Ullah aged about 25 years, irfan aged 

about 24 years, Ihsan aged about 25 years, Mst. Razia aged 

about 50 years reported in LRH at 2330 hours that the 

complainant aiorigwilh close relatives Abdul Majid, Farman. - 

Murad Ali and Inam Uliah Nvere present inside bathik of his ; 

house and Nabi Gul, Sahib Npor. Ihsan, Irfan, Mst. Razia 

Bibi were present at inner side, of the house.. In the 

meanwhile, accused Muzzamif Shah, Farid Ullah Shah, 

Rafaqat, Liaqat Ali Shah, Said Gh'ani Shah sons of Mastari 

Shah, Sartaj, Niaz Ali Shah, Sabir Shah and Sulaiman Shah 

armed with firearm weapons entered inside the house and 

started firing on them. The above-named sustained injuries 

and the complainant escaped unhurt. Injured with the help ot 

counsel-villagers were shitted to LRFI that Abdul Majid, 

Farman and Murad Ali died on the way to hospital. The 

motive was disclosed that, an altercation and quarrel took 

place between deceased Fannan and accused Muzzamil

/'

*’5 •

ty

Shah, Rafaqat, ,Farid Ullah Shalt and Said Ghani Shah one

day prior to the occurrence. The murasila was .signed by

attested Ishfaq Ahmad and converted.into MR hxiPA.

(Exantiner) 
District Court Peshawar

The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others Page 2
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3. The scribe of, murasila Shehzad AS! prepared injuf^^ sheet

■ and inquest report of deceased as Ex:PWI0/l toEx:PWiO/6

and escorted them to the doctor. PW-8 has conducted posi-■4-

mortem examination of the deceased K4urad .Ali through

exhibits, Ex:PW8/l, Ex:PW8/2 and Ex:PiVl. He has noticed

entr\- wound of Ixl cm on .lhe back chest followed by exit

wound on the chest 3x2 cm. He noticed entr>\ wound on arm 

■ lx.l cm followed by exit wound of the same arm. He also
I

observed entry; wound on front of thigh 1x1 cm followed by

exit wound in buttocks 3x2 cm. He conducted post-nioitem

of deceased at 12AM with observation of 2 to 5 hour time

between death and post-mortem, lie. has also conductedn
. t ■ . post-mortem examination of deceased Farman through

Ex:PW8/3, Ex:PW8/4 and Ex:PM/l' at 12:30AM.

He observed firearm entry wound ! x 1 cm On top of shoulder 

at right side. .He notice exit wound on left side of neck 2x3 

cm. He observed gutter wound 6x4 cm in right side pelvis. 

He opined 02-05 hours’ time between death and post- ,

: mortem. 'He conducted post-monem examination of '

- deceased Abdul Majid at 01AM ihuough- Ex:PW8/5.

Ex:PW8/6 and ExPM/2. He observed fireann entry wound ■

on left side of outer chest 3x2 cni and firearm exit wound on.attested
left side of front chest 3x4 cm. He opined time between 

death and post-morfem 'as 02-05 liour.'Later on, Nabi Gul

1 2
: (BKamioer),

awjaiiir-in'" i

The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others Page 3
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A-'t

also died and he conducted his post-mortem exatnmaiion 

vide Ex:PW8/7 and 8/8 at about d8:30AM. He noticed stitch 

wound on top of shoulder l x i cm, stitch wound on left from 

' of abdomen 2xlc:m , stitch wound on left outer thigh Ixicm, 

stitch wound left front of abdomen 5x3cm. Group of 2 stitch 

wounds'on left front of thigh. Lacerated wounds on hands 

of finger , and also observ'cd mid-iihe 

laparotomy wound 3.3cm long. He obseived the time

• 4

with fracture

between death and post-mortem as 05-10 hours.

examined by Dr.Ghulam Younas and.4. The injured were 

' Dr,Zeeshan -PW-6 and PW-7. Dr. Ghulam Younas appeared
. <G. .

< i

• J-- as PW-6, he examined Inam Ullaii vvilh the report of

vide MLC Ex:PW6/1 and Ex:PW6/2.grevious injury

He exitmined irfaii IJllah injured vide .Ex;PW6/3 and

, Ex:PW6/4. He has also examined Sahib Noor as Ex:PW6/5 

/ and Ex:PW6/6. He observed firearm injuries on the bodies ,

' of victims. PW-7 was Dr.Zeeshan, he .has examined ’Msi, 

Razia Bibi vide MX.C Ex:PW7/l and Ex:PW7/2,, .he 

examined ilisan.injured vide Ex;PW7/3 and 7/4. Similarly; 

he has.initially examined Nabi Gul prior to his,death vide; 

MLC Bx:PW7/5 and Ex;PW7/6. All the injuries were 

reported as firearm injuries on dilTerent body.parts ot the ,
,ATTESTED

victims. A-
. /•

ijjStriet Court PesHawar
L_

iiBiiH iwii ii mitirniniiii -if'ri-im
-t

Page 4. The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others..
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■5. 1.0 went to the place of occurrence and he prepared she plan 

-Ex;P\V14/! consist upon. 05 sheets. He made spot recoveries 

during preparation of site plan Ex:Pl to Ex:P7 vide memo 

Ex:PW9/l. Ex;Pl to P5 was the blood stained earth through

cotton which 1, O collected from the spot Ex:P6 and Ex:P7 

empties of kalashainkov and pistol as well as LED 

bulb. He also prepared- recoveiy memo Ex:PW14/4 and 

Ex:PW14/5 vide which he sealed parcel Ex:P8 to P14 i.e. 

the blood stained garnients of the deceased and injured. L G 

has also recorded statements of injured.' The scribe of
✓

murasila ASI Shehzad vva.s also in-charge of PP Pajjegi and 

he arrested accused Sartaj vide card of arrest Ex:PW10./n 

and 14/6 the DD. At that time due-to recovery of pistol he 

has also recorded FIR Ex;PWi4/7 u/s i5-AA. 1.0 has also

were

• c?
t) ■■ ,

collected blood stained garments of Inam Uilah and Shaiiib

Noor Ex:Pl5 and.Ex:P16 vide memo Ex:PWl4/l 1. He

applied for cell phone data of accused vide Ex:PW]4/I3. 

The.'CDR data of Sartaj Khan accused is Ex:PW14/14. 

1.0 investigated the arrested accused Sartay and during 

custody he made pointatian.s vide Ex:PW9/2 as well as 

Ex:PWi4/20i I.O also took into possession the pistol from

muharfir which, was recovered from accused Sartaj on his
attested

•arrest as Ex:P17 vide memo Ex:PVV14/21. I.O has produced
. ifS■link

the injured PWs before the learned JMIC and got recorded

1
• PagesThe State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others
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their .statement u/s' !64' Cr.P.C. Accused except accused
,•.

' ■ Sartaj were proceeded u/s 87,/204 Cr.P.C vide Ex:PW 14/30

and SW-l/l to SW-l./i2 as well as Ex:PW14/31, ■ and

Ex:PWI4/32. I.O drafted, applications for sending parcel of

Ex:PW 14/34, .blood stained garments and earth as

Ex:P-W14/35, Ex:PW 14/36, Ex:PW.14/37, Ex:PW14/3.8

. Ex:PW14/39. He sent the empties' to FSL in parcel No.6, 

38 of. 7.62 bore and 02 of'30 bore vide application 

.Ex;PWr4/40. Later on he- sent parcel No.6 with parcel 

No,17 vide application Ex:PW14/4l, i.e. pistol and empties. 

He placed on record copies of register No.21 arid register 

No. 1-9. Pie received the FSL rcpoit of pistol and empties 

which confirmed the use of.Ol pistol and diflerent 7.62 bore; 

weapons, however, not fired from-the recovered pistol. The

ga ■ ••
■r--I
■r-

is Ex:PW14/51and Ex:PWl4/48 and ,FSL.repoit ot garments is 

Ex:PWi4/49. ..The CDR ' data of other accused is 

Ex:PW14/50. LO placed on file the pictures of crime scene

and deceased as Ex:PW 14/57.

6. Later on, after 02 months of the occutTcncev the same LO 

carried further investigation went to Charsadda for arreSt oj 

accused Sabir Shah and Niaz All Shah. During that raid PO 

Sabir Shah sustained injuries and died, while Niaz All Shah 

was arrested vide.Ex:PWl 4/59. During police custody NiazATTESTED'
Ah Shah made poinlatlons vide" pointation memo ■

Page 6 .The State Vs Sartaj Khan Others
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Ex:PW14/63. Liaqat Ali Shah, Sulaiman Shah, Ghani Shah 

produced their BBA order and the formal arrest is 

Ex:PW14/66 followed by the regular an-est Ex:PW 14/67. 

They made pointations during their arrest which 1.0 has 

recorded as. Ex:PW9/4 and the complete investigation 

alongwith Challan was submitted before the court of learned 

Additional. Sessions Judge-Vlll, Peshawar who complied 

section 265-C CbP.C and framed charge against accused 

facing trial under 10 heads on 25.11.2020 which the accused 

pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. The prosecution 

allowed to produce evidence.

7. PW-1 was Hazrar. AH AS I, he registered FiR from imirasila
' . • ' ■ . '

as Ex:PA; PW/2 to PW/5 were identifiers of the dead bodies. 

PW-6, .PW7 and PW-8 were the doctors and the brief of , ' 

their statement is already mentioned above. PW-‘9 was the 

witness of the recoveries ofspt)i vide .memo Ex:PW9/l. He 

also witness of pointation and house search vide memo 

Ex:PW9/2,. Ex;PW9/3 and:Ex:PVVf)/4. PW-IO was SheHzad 

ASI scribe of murasila EX:PA/1 in quest reports Ex:PW10/l

was

was
V

to Ex:PW10/3 as well as Ex:PW10/IO. He also dratted

injur>^ sheets Ex:PWI0/4 to 10/9. He also arrested accused 

Sartaj vide card of airest Ex;PW10/il. ,PW-11. was 

complainant, PW-12 was injui'cd Nabi Gul and P\V-13 was 

injured Irfan Ullah. They all supported the prosecution case

<

^attested

V ■'1'•'rI

(Exam iser)* • 
pisttict Court P.eshawar

-

OS

Page 7The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others
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. in-line With murasila and. witness of site plan. PW-W wa.s 

Hidayat Khan SI. He .conducted investigation and the 

detailed script is already Teflected above. PW-15 was 

.' witness of recovery memo. Thereafter the prosecution 

closed the evidence. , '

* . 8.'The. statement of,all the accused

. /

recorded separately ^was

u/s 342 Cr.P.C. Ail the accused claimed their innocence 

their statement of accused and not opted to produce defence

oath. However, accused Sana] in

m

of give statement on

answer to question .Ho.15' supported his defence plea which ,

. Thereafter,■■ was taken by him during the icross-examination
/ . . ■

arguments heard.

. . 9. The learned PP was. assisted by Mr. Hussain .Alt Advocate 

argued that the accused facing trial is. directly charged in the 

FIRfthat all PWs remained consisieiii 

- deposition made regarding the occurrence; that no major or

minorcontradictioiicouldbeextractedfr6mtheirmpuths.il

finally argued that prosecution has successfully proved 

‘its case against accused facing.trial beyond shadow of doubt 

d prayed for conviciion;of.lhe,accused facing trial.

the learned counsel for the accused

i . ■s
y

and coherent in their ' ,

was

an

.lO.On the contrary

Mr. Fayaz'Khan Chamkani argued that accused facing trial

innocent and has falsely been charged in the instant case; 

that all,the PWs are highly interested, procured witnesses

attested
are

; .(Bxatiiiner) ■
: DlstdctCci^rt,Peshawar'

* ^Tiii II111 mill iiir rirnr^BamBasBmwssaBLiMU\ui
Page 8The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others
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and they never remained consistent and coherent in their

deposition against the accused and their, statements are 

suffering, from major discrepancies and conlradictions. \i is 

finally argued that prosecution has failed to prove charge 

against accused facing trial beyond any shado.w of doubt,and' 

prayed for acquittal of the accused. He i uither added that the 

arrest, of accused Sattaj was planted one and the original 

mode and manner of the arrest was concealed by the police

just to plant the case against him. ■

11.Perusal of record shows that 04 persons were murdered and 

05 persons sustained firearm injuries inside their house.- The

accused facing trial alongwith dead accused and absconding
' I ,

co-accused were . directly, charged, for commission ot 

offence, it was the case of the prosecution that the 

complainant alongwith Abdul Majid, Farman, Murad Alij 

and inam Ullah were sitting inside haithuk while Nabi GuB 

Sahib Noor, Ihsan, Irtan and Mst. Razia were present inst J 

• house that accused Muzzamil Shah, Fand Lillah, RafaqB

X .

. n
/• • -

Liaqat Ali Shah. Said Gliani Shah, Sanaj,.Niaz Ali Shi 

Sabir Shah and Sulaiman Shah armed with deadly wea J
■ \

came inside the house and started firing due to which / 

Majid, Murad Ali and Farnian died on the way to ho: 

and Habi Gul died in the same night, while others J 

complainant sustained firearm injuries.. The

ATTESTED

(Examiner)
district Court Peshawar

Page 9• -The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others
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24

diseJosed as nn^ 

P^ace betw:
°ae. day prior to the occurrence;

a quan-ei took 

and accused Muzzamii, 

in the

instant case was presented before the. court by PW-M, 

PW-12 and PW-13 i.e. complainant Ishfaq, injured Inam 

Ullah and Irfan Ullah. They, have supported the ocular 

account of the occurrence and charged all the accused with ,

een deceased Fanmm 

Rafaqat, Farid and Said Ghani. The ocdiar , account i

role at par. The prosecution argued that they have proved the

of consistent, unbiased andcase through presen.iation 

coherent statement of eye-witriesses. They also relied on the

well as, they obtained 

from CDR^reports of

recoveries assite plan and spot

- ad-ditional support of the circumstances 

. the accused. They prayed that the accused be conviicted with

maximum punishment.

sed raised several points12.The learned counsel for the

during his arguments and submitted that there is consultatipn

' and deliberation prior to-registration of case resulted 

accusation of the accused. He argued that the mode and

accu

in false

of the occurrence is not proved and not narrated

in number 61
. manner

truly and resulted in. exaggerated charge in

accused. He argued that there was

to the' case of prosecalion

support ot physicalno

witnesses. He^ATTESTED circumstances

facts of accused •further argued about the distinguished

evaluated the facts of, the case and the(E .-V Sartaj. This court.
‘Distfk4-.-.

Page ‘10
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pints referred by the learned counsef for .accused are the 

points for the,judicial detennination. So far as the first
;v.

point IS-concerned, the learned counsel for the accused

submitted that there is consultation and deliberation as well
' , ' 'x -;

■ preliminai-y investigation prior fo registration of this case.

This court has gone through the record and noticed that the

occurrence was reported to be committed at 2130 hour and 

the report was made at 2330 hour followed by the FIR

recorded at 1210 hour mid-night. Obviously, 02 hours were

consumed in reporting the matter. Timing of FIR and time of

occurrence has been object'd by the . defense by making

mechanical, calculation but things should he adjudged in their

natural course. The compiainani was having a dead bodies of his
;-;n

close relatives in an unexpected and un anticipated attack ,so

natural human response to such a iragcd> would be that he wouJd

have been shocked, he would have become motion less, unable to

take a timely decision unless and until some would have come to 

console him, to give liiin courage and to help him iii regaining his

energies. So consumption of some lime on spot, in arranging of

vehicles as well as iii shifting of dead, bodies to hospital would

have certainly consumed some lime. In the instant case there

are 04 dead bodies along with 05 bulleLs ridden injured. The

occurrence was committed inside the house in haiihak of the^TESTED■ t-

house, thereafter inner side of the house through12 t:
■ i

_ ■ _ (Exaii 
■ 5)istrict Court-frEsriwar

indiscriminate firing'as ftoni the report, the transportation of

• ■ The state Vs Sartaj Khan & Others- Page 11
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/It

is not humanly possible to carry all injures

^,ta.p;..,i»..e.o.T..l»sd>a.r««d..so,e,ed.« 

*e of d..d ona io,»..a .«od from hoo,

of injured eye

their

and deceased to

‘ and the sahie vvtts stance

shifted to hospital as per
. till 2320 hour

that the victhns were

, In such lihe situation, it was the duty 

lainant who was not injure.d to secure

6m foeoflios

witness

■ condition in sequence
the hunaan lite

of comp

first and gather
of 6«p«»„..«.o,opo» *.»«». so,*.

e,.„e„, of cooking*..me f"b«w=.ooo.orr.oc.--

f eventualities, when 

stake then

aturak in such type, o

from a family is a

/ • the report was n/ . •

. V. the-life of 09. persons

consumption of time in gaiumg the senses
\

and shifting, the•• \/
■ f

foremost responsibility.and priority

is always recorded
injured to hospital is the

family members and the report isof other' 

after providing the inj
. Thisinjured .in the sate hands of doctors

■ ion of lime in-between the ■
hold that the consumptioncourt

tatalfor the purpose of point thav
on and injuries was notrep

planted.the case was investigated and .the accused were

is eoncerned, it was arguments 

mode and manner of 

'narrated by the complainant 

erated. - He placed

the second point13.So far as

:d counsel for accused that the

not properly n:; 

of accused were exagg

.attested of learne

occurrence was

and numbers'District Cv

Page 12
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' fpjianrpnn 2018 MT.n 973 titles as Sardar VS Vk Stale''.

2.021 YLR Note '79 titled, as "Bakhi Rciwcm VS The Shite"

and 20lS YLR Note 59.titled as "Alam Zar Khan VS The

Stare”. The witnesses in the instant case, \viio pi’esenied the

ocular account are PW-lTto FnV-13. Two witnesses Irfan

and Inam Ullah are also injured in the occurrence. The

■ presence of injured eye witness on the crime scene in

ordinary course could not.be douhted and it is the’accused

who prove it otherwise. The presence of injured eye

witnesses was never challenged by the accused side and the

. stamp of firearm injuries on their bodies also suggest their 

* * , •
presence. The only .aspect in evaluation of their stance is the 

mode and manner of the occurrence, ll is the basic principle 

of appreciation of evidence that by no stretch ol 

imagination, the-ocular, account can.be discarded through 

corroborative evidence except where the consultation 

deliberation is proved!, the witness is interested and 

dishonest and. his conduct is not natural. In the instant case 

the accused side mainly focused on uh-natural conduct of 

the PWs and non-disclosure of source ol light in the 

murasila. The learned counsel for the accused also targeted ■

•//

■attested the number of accused and'aspect ol' exaggeration. PW-12 

was inam Ullah, he narrated the ocular account in mode and 

manner of murasila in his examination in chief He has not

w.-
. 'if! ",

■ (ExaEviswr)
;, District Coa-1 Pesranvar

Page 13■ • The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Othen> •
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made, any addition or deie.tion in the initial version. He was- 

cross-examined on the issue -of his medical trealmeni

including surger>‘ on tlie evenit'ul night alter the occurrence, 

and he affirmed it. He was cross-examined with direct

question about, the place of his sustaining injuries and he 

affirrned it in bairhak. The learned counsel strongly presses 

the point that the witness stated about ihQ Jsha Namaz in 

■inasjid and, the, complainant stated it in the haithak. This 

court feels that every contradiction is no't material until and 

unless it touches the beiie,sabiht> oi the case: The said 

statement was not contradiction but minor discrepancy and

not material.. He has . also refered inconsistency in the-■n
S

statement of complainant on aspect that the-complainant

stated that the charpies ami mats were not in the haithak and

. this witness stated that these were available. This fact was.

not material , aspect of the case as the sustaining of injuries
v/

was not doubtful aspect, of the case if tiiere is any laxiiy on

the part of LO and the complainant tried to cover it, it is

never fatal for his case If the same do not touch the material

' mode and manner of the occuirence. The wimess was also

cross-examined bn the,standing posiiion/scquence of all the

'ATTliS'i'ED accused and he replied, tlial, he do not recognise the

VL . sequence of Standing of the accused due to fear of that
(Exm"--’’-.

'District Comi f: - moment of firing. There is ‘ no . other material cross-

The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others Page. 14 •



examination on the said Injured eye witness regarding mode 

. and manner of the occurrence. T lie spot was not challenged

in cross examination through questions or suggestions. The

spot was inside the house at 2130 hour and' it is natural that ■

when such number of persons aj-e sitting in a residential

house then there must be a source of light. Furthermore, the

first infonnation'report is not a .complete encyclopaedia ot 

occurrence and it .only set,. the la\v in motion. The has 

collected bulb from the place of occurrence. The accused

side challenged the non-availability of schedule of load­

shedding and the complainant also claimed the availability 

of generator,, however, to reject this point of generator the 

accused side placed on record .schedule of load-shedding and 

as per that schedule, the light vvas available at that time. Be 

that as it ritay, this ^ court fully believe that in residential 

house when number of persons sit jointly then there shall be

source of light there which is also established in natural

course. The witness remained consistent to his initial version

on material aspects...

14.PW^13 was Irfan Uliah. lie was also injured eye witness and

the stamp of injuries on this body was suggesting his

presence on the crime scene. He narrated the ocular account 

^ in his examination in chief. Me explained the facts during
attested

' 2 t-'T2:''22
cross' examination in . line of the . site plan about the(ET'nrn'ucr) -. 

,Di5trict Cv;.i../ f .-.:^;wvar } ‘
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In the said compound,
compound that is place of accuirence 

within 01 boundai?. wall there

femilies i.e. cousins interse. 

with his mother

' . that the firing was made on tl

have moved

03 houses.of complainant 

in the courtyard 

examined on aspect

are

He was sitting m

cot. He was crosson
the tofirst whether they

towards the halthak and- l>e replied that a ,

chance of their movemem

the mode oi tiling

. He
happened in moments with no

and he
questioned about uwas again 

submitted that it 

He was not in a position to 

was the case of prosecutio. 

the baithak and the second was 

was not cross examrned and remamed

firing took place at 02 spots, ohe

of such a

question that how the accused cousins interse

by one tiring.not rapid firing but one

calculate the number of fires.
was

. It

ion that first episode of firing was m 

in the courtyard. Thvs fact 

established that the•L.

The reasons; after the other.

• accused was the. .huiie number ot
* of presence

aaihered in the 

examination bywas addressed during crossevent. 'The same
Jirgaduc xo previous 

n deceased and accused side 

a of the accused at one place 

observ'ed any material 

of PW Irfan'Ullah- He was 

established, the

putting the suggestion that there was

day altercation between Farman

which siggesl that the gathering

iustified. This court, has not 

the stai'emeni

was. j -

; contradiction in

injured eye. witness 

place was

.^TESTED
wasand the presence

/;
raodi^ of firing wa;(£ established and the

: .'District:. ■■

■ Page f6
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. established. The source of light .was provided by the L(.)

of events is always available in a' which in common course

’residential house.

escaped unhuri and the accused15 .The complainant of the ease

challenged his escape by suggesting arguments that he

s not present on the crime scene. It was the days oi

2130 hours. The

side

was

Covid-1.9. I'he time of occurrence was 

place of job etc of the complainant'was asserted inPeshawar 

and was not proved by the accused side otherwise. In natural 

the availability of a person inside a house aioitgwitlt 

other family members at. 2130 hours could not be doubted. 

The place of complainam in the site plan was specificallv

mentioned where he is placed at side from the exposure o1

door. In such situation when 09 person sustained injuries out 

of whom 04 died, then this argument is not, justified why the 

■ one person is kept unhuri. At the .same time in firing 09 were . 

hit and. the escape of one person in natural time ot his 

presence in his house is not unnatural. The complainant

■ cross examined and beside tlie cross examination of accused
/

Sartaj, this court has not observed any material, contradiction 

in-that cross examination. 1 he aspect td accused Sartaj shall 

.be discussed alongwith his plea in concluding para of this 

. judgment. The cross examination of the complainant suggest - 

that there were no rival terms between the complainant party-

course

sUv; •-

was

■ ATTE S T E,.D
L

DistriciC'v

Page 17• The State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others
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and the accused pam prior to motive occurrence which 

happened one day prior. to this, occurrence, 

suggested tor finng by unknown accused which he denied

He was

He was confipnied with the facts oi liming oi lepoit and he 

answered in a rational way that he was busy in shifting the

was consumed. It w'as 'dead body and injured so the time 

entire cross examination regarding mode and mannei that

the length of the haithcik and visibility of the accused vva.>
t ■

tried to bC; shattered, however, this court has not found any 

. material contradiction or unnatural behaviour wdrich could 

eflect the believability. So for what has been discussed above

the prosecution has succes.sfuily proved the presence ot all the

have laced the test ofeyewitnesses on spot and also tlun 

lengthy cross examination very successfully and the detensc has

ihe\11

■tailed To create any deni in their statements despite hectic cfioris.

' PWs in a veiy- natural, straight forwards and coherent mannci' 

have aiven the true picture ot the present unlortuhaie tragcd>., 

They remained stuck to their initial version cotuained in FIR as 

well as .161 Cr.P.C. staiemcnls. Their statements carries intrinsic 

' worth and qualify the standard which is required for recording 

conviction in a criminal case..

production of all16.Another point raised by defense

.the injured. It has been submiitcd h\- the defense counsel that the

w^as non

tiSTED
Other injured have not been examined by the prosecution. Law on

this pdint is very much dear and is that noiiappCtinince ol all tilC 
' ' » .1 * , *

• -DistLiQt Cj.

Page 18The State Vs Sartaj Kharv& Others •
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wUlbcornoi.a,a.u.proscCUUon,Rdiimccis 

,NLR,200rS.C 5. Furthermore it
injured witnesses

. placed tm.PFD 2004 Pesh 142

i. 4. „,iw »d«»» "“I"”

■ 17. ■
third p«l~. i. c....rn.d. .l»t «»rcg»6n6

in physical

. Site

IS.So far as

circumstances ot the case,

. the site plan is a significant document

prepared on pomiation

physical

circumstances

, oneplan normally consist oF t«o portions

of PWs which is synonymous to

other shown by the 1.0 oh his own observation

161 Cr3.C. statement while the

inn 1999 SCMR 2444

■n,e 1« P- t- -I'd .h«r,u,» .11.0
,„ch wdihi hi il« '.0 h“

and is always given

honed the main door of the house as bullet ridden. He
men

both the sides i.e. 

has shown number oi

.on the back of deceased^te

the door of haithak fromhas reflected 

right and left as bullet ridden. He

bullet
f

■ ' U '3-.

marks in the , line of fire

in the line of fire, atshown the complainant was not in
has

,, ,e hidpoint No.i 

of die house where in the
back of injured andline of lire, at

iber ofbullet marks as
deceased Nabi Gul, he has shown nuniov

also collected bulb from the houseie. This
point D to l. He has

the ocular account is^courrhas already held that ^when

need of physical circumstances.
consistent then there is noattested ofalso supne^rting the .case

Thd .olkcioj^blodJ adimd d-dlb d»d Udb'l

Page 19

however, .the. same wa.s

• •■•District-
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I ■

t

Stained garments was also' not challenged through relevan[

cross examination. The, I.O has collected 02 empty of aO

' of. 38pistol and 

7,62 bore which suggest in anv case the number of accused. 

are not.iess than three and can be more than three.'Ail these

emptiesbore

circumstances were. supporting. the case ol prosecution.
I ' '

Fuithermore; the' medical evidence - being ' supportive 

evidence fully supported the prosecution case.

. JP.So far as fourth point is concerned, i.e. about accused 

Sartaj.. Accused Sartaj has taken specific stance from the 

very initial stage that he was not present on the crime 

■ The learned counsel for the complainant produced

scene.

2008 SCMR 1049 titled as "Sahib Khan VS The State", in

that case the august court held that the accused took plea of 

. his presence at duty place and tailed to establish th^ same, 

hpwew^r, in the instant case the accused Sartaj took plea that 

he was inside his house and was arrested. The facts are

distinguished as the place of availability at oHlcial place and 

non-establishins of tlie , same provides an inference', 

however, the place of ,availability in house is something 

different. There is a concept that the ocular account is not 

divisible when the accused are charged for role at par. Hither 

the court has to believe it or to disbelieve it. This concept ol 

divisibility is-'justified beyond any doubt, however, die

ATTESi'BD

. . (Bx ;
District Ccc;- lA,- J i
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is that first the counprinciple of appreciation of evidence is

will evaluate the ocular account of the case. The prosecution

then the court wilt consider the

the accused

if have proved the case

of accused for extending benefit tostatement

while .evaluating both prosecution evidence and the plea m

the -juxta position,. This standard of evaluation never .

witness is false, but only 

benefit of doubt.

suggests that the prosecution 

suggest tliat the said .accused obtained the 

■ This court.is well aware that there is a difference in.between

■ .false witness and the witness being not relied and the.benetit

of doubt alter proof of case, by prosecution. Tltese are two 

and. not retied witness is never a false 

benefii of doubt after proof of case in

different witnesses
W . .

witness furthermore, 

prosecution evidence is addressed by august Court in 

. authoritative and circulated juil.aenienT. Reliance is placed

■ \

Couit of Pakistan delivered1 judgment of august Supreme Con

alias Muhammad Ashraf f'.s’ The’in ''Ashiq Hussain

reported in PLI) 1994 SC 879 wherein the august Court ha.s

settled land mark guidelines for appreciation of evidence in 

and also made ii directory guidelines-for ailcrirainai cases 

the courts for appreciation of evidence.

‘Tor the guidance of oil (he CoM-ls in the
lav down:ATTESTHD country U'C 

ndes/principles for the appreciation oj 
evidence in criminal cases, of one version or
of two versiom. The proper and the legal
wav of dealing with a criminal case is that

2 ? ;■
(Exantirif:?)' 

iDIStricf Court f csbavtur

i ------- ---- -----
Page 21 'The State Vs Sarta] Khan & Others
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discuss thetho ' Court. should first 
prosecution case/e.idence in order to come 
to an independent finding with regard 

the reliahnuy of the prosecution •
oartiadarlv : 'he eyc-^vitncsses and the . 
wobabilin’of the story, told by them, and 
^then examine the statement of the acc^e 
under section 342. CrPC.- statement under 

CvPC ond the defence 
Courtsection 340(2). 

evidence.
disheliexes/rejecis/exclvdes . . .
consideration the prosecution 
then the Court must accept the .statement f

the statement under section 3 - _
exculpatory, then he must be .acquitted J 

the statement under section 342. 
believed as a M. constitutes some
offence punishahle under the . Lode/aw.

, then the accused should he ca^ct^lM
that offence only. In case of countu 
versions, if the Court believes P'osecuuan^
evidence Cmd is not prcrnuih ^
same from consideration, a w,H no 
strahhiawav convict the accused hu wi 
'review thC entire evidence including-the

h-}<r the case at close

the■ If from

/

circumstances appearing 
before reaching at a conclusion regal dm.^ 
the - truth or Jahit)- of the defence , 
plea/version. All the faetors Javourmg 
belief in the accusutibn must he placed w 
juxiaposltion to the correspmnlittg factors 
favouring the plea in defence and the total 
effect should be estimated in rela ion to 
the questions, viz., is the ple^verston 
raised by the accused ^"^r'etori} 
established by the evidence and 
circumstances appearing in the ea'.e. If 
the answer be in the affirmative, then the
Court must accept the plea of the "Reused
and act accordingly. !f the answer t^d^
question be in the negative, then the Court^ 
will not reject the defence plea as bem^ 
false but will go a step further to fmd ou 
whether or not there is yet a reasomblp 

possibility of defence pkn/verston. being 
. true. If the Court finds that although the
\^_^cused has failed to estabhsh hts

attested
• N

L i- y ■

V\' o^S^fsp^ssssmsBssis ^smssBsssssfs&i^s^^^-mum Page 22
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to the satisfaction of the. plea/version
Court but his plea might reasonably be 
true^ even then the Court must accept his . 
plea ami acquit or convict 
accordingly-”

him

was resident ot20. In the instant case the complainant patty

Village :Shinday Kaley and all the accused except accused.

of village Shinday Kaley. Accused

resident of village Hassan Abad and he was 

ASI He took a specific plea during

Sartaj were resident

Sartaj- was

serving in police as 

, cross examination and during arguments as vvell a.b in

statement of accused that he was sleeping in Hassan Abad 

, inside his house and the police came and arrested him in the

night of occurrence. He claimed that he was not present at

of occurrence and there must be■ .the crime scene at the time 

a. misunderstanding in his identification, The prosecutionL/l

placed on record cell phone data, of all the accused. This data

admissible source; however, it.not obtained through anwas.
of prosecution that It is the data oi the

accused, so the prosecution cannot deny this data. The .data.

d is exhibited as Ex:PW 14/50 and the data of

was the stance

' of other accuse 

accused Sartaj, is exhibited as Pv;.p\V14/14. The time of

this case ' is 2130 hours. Htere was a 

of accused Sartaj Khan in the said data ■

2115 hours for

occurrence m

telephonic contact 

'' witlr accuscd Muzzamil and harid Ullah
.■ATTESTE.D

on12 V

jBtStfietCoun fesbawar
. 30 seconds, on 2124 hours for 23 seconds and on 2135 hours

' Page 23The State Vs Sartaj Khan St'Orhers
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for 27 seconds. In the said data during all the thre’e calls 

accused Saruij was connected with' the booster of village 

Alizai, Gulabad, Peshawar. The. data of accused Sulaiman 

shows him connected vvith booster of village Garhi Khan at 

2043'hours and at. 2132 hours. Data of accused Niaz Aii 

Shah show^s him at 2126 hours and 2149 hours, connected 

with village Garhi Khan Gul Khanzada Mill Peshawar 

data of accused Sved Ghan i Shah shows him connected, with 

village Garhi Khan. Gul, Khanzada Mill Peshawar iVoin 

2J30 hours to 2.153 hours. Data of'Syed Liaqat Ali Shah is 

available till. 1854 hours, however, in entire data he was 

mostly connected with village Gai'hi Khan'Gul, Khanzada 

Mill Peshawar. Accused Farid Ullah Shah data regarding the ■ 

relevant time is not available. However, he was mostly 

connected at ithat time , with both, the boosters. Data of 

accused Rafaqat Ali Shall shows dial he was throughout 

connected with village Garhi Khan Gul Khanzada Vlill 

02.04.2020-. The data of accused Muzzamil

. The

r •

/).u-

Peshawar oh

Shah is not available pertaining to time of occurrence. In the 

said data there, are two facts, one fad is that during the time 

of occurrence accused Muzzamil and farid were in 

telephonic contact with accused Sailaj. They ali perldih to 

cellular company SIM. but the booster of connection oi 

accused Sartaj is. different at that time. The.prosecution was

attestIsd
one

.■(Exa.niicer)
District Court foshawar

tatnaa laasaw—nam

Page 24The.State Vs Sartaj Khan & Others
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Specifically questioned about the tact if accused Sartaj

contacted on telephone 

and after the

was '

available on spot then, why he was

consisieiitly at ■ the time" ot ocGurrence

occurrence. The prosecution claimed that this consistent

connection shows his involvement, however, the matter m

this case was not regarding his behind the scene involvement

but regarding his physical.presence.

d Sartaj was having no enmity or altercation

The second aspect w^as

that die accuse

ior to occurrence and thewith the complainant party on or prior

specifically against the residents of village

that accused Sartaj was

Shehzacl ASl. it was his case that he - 

03.04.2020 at 1650 hours and . the

motive' was

Shinday Kaley. The third aspect was 

arrested by'PW-lO i.e. 

arrested 'accused on
'W •

accused, claimed that he was sleeping inside his house that

arrested by the then .DSP and 

examined and he

- he alongwith his brother were 

' ASI Shehzad. The PW Shehzad

pecifically questioned, about liis arrival and departuie 

■ . iof that niaht. He replied that he remained on raid of the

was cross

was s

houses till 04:00.\M on that night in supervision of SHO. He

arrested relatives of accused and accused. 

He .stated later on iii self-statement that not the accused, only

■ admitted, that he

. relatives. In first two days there is only arrest of accused

arrested after 02 months.
■ .AITESTED. "

, ■ ,2 2 wim. Sartaj, the remaining.accused 

The witness also admitted that the house of accused Sanaj

are

Page 2T'The State Vs Sartaj .Khan & Others
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also raided. He stated that the 'door was opened by hiswas

father Ajmal. The accused only made addition in arguments

that raid he was arrested, d'he■ and sugg^tion that in 

prosecution presented CW,1/U the arnval 'of ASI. Sartaj at

hours where he'has shown arrest of accused at 175() 

hours from the graveyard. This court has considered all the

1750

aspects from the accused side in support of his defence 

argument and plea. . The arrest of accused Sartaj .from a

also ASI .was iioigraveyard speciiicaily when he is 

appealable in the circumstances when his house vvas also 

raided in the night. If his nrrcsi was made at the night time 

then it is also not appealable from accused of murdei that 

after commission of four murders and five injured he was 

. sleeping at his house. The cell phone data was also.there 

with all the comislications in it and the telephonic connection 

accused with the other' accused at the time- ot 

occurrence is- also there. Tltis- court has evaluated the

vt •

Cpi
t,

.\

of the

prosecution evidence with, standards ol appreciations wheie 

of identification and presentation of modethere was, no error 

and manner. So, the said evidence is accepted, however, ip 

rule out a minor chance of false conviction under the true 

.Islamic principles the accused Sartaj is also declared entitled 

for the benefit of doubt created through his. defence plea as

' ''A

well as cross examinatiorint prosecution own witnesses.Ufstrici ifyf virt

. Page 26The State Vs Sartaj Khan & .Ottiers
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21.This court has evaluated the entire prosecution case"\\hi-re 

the prosecution witnesses remained consistent, unbiased, 

. and coherent regarding mode and manner of the occuiTence.

. TheyJiave also obtained support of physical circumstances

to the ocular, account and, prove the ocular account beyond

The accused Sartaj have taken athe shadow of doubt.

and all the hypotheticalspecific. plea of his .absence

conclusion of non-avai!ability of motive, trend ofthe society

to charge the influential one, mobile data record, mode and 

manner of arrest, his defence plea is accepted, however, just 

of doubt and without considering damaging 

factor to the prosecution case. Accused Sartaj is acquitted

for benefit

from the charges levelled against him. He is in custody, 

released forthwith if not required to be detained in

The prosecution has proved their

be

(p case
any other case

beyond shadow of doubt against accused Salman Shaji,

All Shah asI ianat AH Shah. Said Ghaui Shah and Niaz

they are declared guilty^

accused Salman Shah, Liaqat Ali Shah. Said Ghani 

and Niaz AU Shah

22,The:
hereby convictedareShah

302/149 PPC and the normal penalty of death is not

awarded to them due mitigating circumstances that number

of roles and the general ^

u'/s

:I}istnct ColiU resOawar

of accused, the non-specificaUon 

role and the injuries of the victims in number without

IITirngmarnnismBSSlaaomemmaiv
Page 27
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sentenced toSpeoficanon of the roles, the accused are

four counts

, Abdul Majid, Nabi Gul and Murad

the lune oi

for murder of
pass life imprisonment

deceased Fannan

on

Ali. .

also liable to pay .fine equally to

Four Lacs) for each deceased and
They are

Rs.400,000/- (Rupees 

within ■>( 5«-A ChP.C the s.n,e B

granted to legal heirs ot deceased

Ali Shah; Said Ghani 

also convicted ti/s 324/149 PPC

.The accused Salman. Shah, Liaqat9

Shah and Niaz All Shah are

^ .for making firing effectively on the injured Inam IJHah,

Irfan .Ullah, Sahib Noor, Mst. Razia Bibi, and Ihsan Ullah as

■well as complainant and sentenced

and also, liable to. pay

in .dcfault whci-cof iliey Avilt further pass

to 07 years rigorous, 

fine of Rs.50,000/-imprisonment
* »

(Fifty' Thousand)

sentence of 06 months simple imprisonment.
. -I

Ali Shah, Said Ghani _" 24.The accused Salman, Shah. Liaqat

Shah and Niaz Ali Shah are convicted u/s 337-D/337-r(ii)

to injured Inam Ullah and' PPC for causing ,,injuries

as Tazir. They aresentenced to 07 years imprisonment 

also liable to pay 1/3'“ of Diyat amount to the victim.

Salman'Shah, .Liaqat Ali Shah. Said Ghani 

convicted.u/s 337-F{ii) PPC loi

25.The accused

Shah and Niaz Ali Shah are 

causing injuries to injured Ihsan Ullah and sentenced for 

' 03 years imprisonment as Tazir. They are also liable to pay.

..ATTESTED'
:.33

z. .-1,.; 
a. t I'C&hawar

'• ;
. DUtri
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Rs.100,000/-the victim amountingDaman amount to

(Rupees One Lac).

accused Salman Shall, Liaqat

Shall and Niaz Ali Shah are 

337-F(i)'PPC for injuries

Ali Shah, Said Ghani 

7-A(i) and
26.The

-1 -t
3.5also convicted u/s 

ies of Irfan Ullah and sentenced ,10

as Tazir. They are, also liable to

Fifty Thousand)
pass OV year imprisonmenl a

amount, Us,50,000/- (Rupeespay Daman

to victim.
Shah, Said Ghani 

, 1

u/s337-F(v)PPC •

Shah, Liaqat Ah27,The accused Salman

ndNiaz Ali Shah are also convicted
Shah a

for causing injuries to Msi,

■ rigorous imprisonment. They are

.In Razia and, sentenced lor 04.year

also liable to pay daman

Three Lacs) to the viclim. 

Ali Shah, Said Gham 

■ convicted for causing injuries to.

amounting R-OOO,000/-(Rupees

accused Salman Shah, Uaqat28.The

' Shah and Niaz M Shah are CO

337-F(i) PPC and sentenced for rigorous
Sahib Noor u/s 

iinpi^isonment to 01 years. 

Daman- amounting

also liable toas tazir. They are

Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fiity
' pay

Thousand) to the victim.

accused .Salman Shah, Lmqai

convicted u/^ 

rigours imprisonnrent

Fifty Thousand) m

Ali Shah, Said Ghani
29-The

449/149 PPC and
.Shah and Niaz All Shah are 

sentenced to 10 years
and fine of

attested
in default whereof ,A. Rs.50,000/- (Rupees

. ' (ExamtEerO
'Distncl' Coavi Peshawar ' ■

month simple imprisonment.
they

vl
Page.29
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-H'
Shah, Said Qhani

icced u/s 427/149 PPC and

and fine oi

Shah, Liaqat All30.The accused Salman

; : Shah and Niaz All Shah are conv

01 ydar rigorous' imprisonment'
sentenced to

Rs. 100,000/-(Rupees One Lac).

31.Accused Salman Shah, Liaqat
Ali Shah. Said Ghani Shah

.i.l i-cusuxl, «..« ««»■><

Daman and Arsh.
' • -’BO R Or P C is extended to accused and32.Benefit of section ob2-B L r.l x 1.

all the punishments shall run concurrent.

33.A copy of this judgment: be given

/

to the accused free of Cost

Cr.P.C while a copy

within the

within the meaning ot. Section a71

. learned -DP1^ Peshawartransmitted to the

meaning oi Sectioh j

34.Record be, returned while file

, the record room afternecessary Cl

173 Cr.P.C:

of this court be- consigned to 

>mp!eiion and compilatipn.
./ vS,

• Announced
16.€1-2023

(AluUnm^ahirAurangzeb)

Additional Sessions Judge-lX 
Peshawar

r gRTlFlCATF
ertified that this judgment consists 

read' epirected and
U is hereby c

of Thirty (30) pages, each .page

■ signed by me.
(Muld.4ad Tahir Aura.ig«b)

.Additional Sessions Judge-lX
Peshawar

TRUE COPY

-^TsisiniiC'
Copying Agency Distnet> 

Peshawar.
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Statertient of Alam Khan S/0 Muhammad 

Peshawar.
Iqbai R/0 Hussain ^^ad,

-Stated on. oath that I am injured/complainant in case FIR No. 18 dated : 

05.01.2020 U/S 324 PPC registered at PS Kliazana, Peshawar wherein I charged 

the piesenl accused facing trial namely Sartaj for the commission of offence, I was 

injured in the instant, case and now through the interveniion of eiders of locality I " 

have patched^up the matter with the accused facing trial named above and have

p^doned him in the name of Allah Almighty, therefore, I have got no objection if
« •

this Honorable Court acquit the accused facing trial named above in the instant 

■ case, on the basis of compromise.'In this respect compromise dee,d is Ex.PA while^

■ copyofmy CNIG is Ex.PB. ' . . , , '

^ ROiJi^AC 
17/07/2021

Complainant 

Alam Khan S/0 Muhammad Iqbal 
CNIC No.l7301-78523i2-7 ’

Muhamn^ Sajid, 
ASJ-XIII, Peshawar

V *

/
/

att^stbpV
i

i.h;
!

/ 4*
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FORM “A”
FORM OF ORDER SHEET

IN THE COURT OF MUHAMMAD SAJID. ASJ-XIIL
PESHAWAR

Sessions Case #407/SC
The State — Vs Usman etc.

Serial No. 
of Order or 
Proceeding

Date of' 
Order or 
Proceeding

Order or other Proceedings with Signature of Judge or Magistrate 
and that of parties or counsel where necessary

3 .21. ,
. 28/09/2021OR' —■

PP for the State present. Accused is absent., \yarrant 

issued against the accused, returned with -the repoif of DFC that 

the accused is behind the bar in connection with case FIR No.447 ,

dated 02.04.2020 registered U/S 302/148/149 PPG at PS Mathra.

.. Allegations against accused Sartaj .Kliah was are that on 

the eventful day, 'time and place, the accused facing trial niade 

. firing at complainant with intention to commit his qatal-i-amd as a ^ 

result of such firing, complainant got hit and receive fire arm injury, 

.hence the instant cUse FIR.

On 17/07/2021 .injured/compiainant namely Alam 

Khan appeared before the court and after due identification 

.voluutai'ily recorded his statement to the effect that he has , . 

patched up the matter and pai'don the accused namely Sartaj in, 

die name of Allah Aimight>^ and e^ipressed no objection, on his 

acquittal in the case in hand.

In view of the above discussed facts, since the

V

\A>

< I

/

• V."’-■-r
/f"'1i
-i.

■ y.! !i ■j

complainant/injured has effected genuine compromise with the

i.-r.



.y • .2
. 'A .

Serial No. . 
ofOriier or

Date of 
Order or

Order or other Proceedings with Signature of Judge or Magistrate 
and that of parties or counsel where necessaiy

accused; the offence is compoundable; the compromise appears 

to be genuine and without any duress and coercion, I; therefore, 

while-accepting the compromise acquit the accused namely. 

Sartaj. in his absence from the charges leveled against him. He is . 

on bail in the case in hand, his sureties are relived hom the 

liabilities of their bail bonds. ■ .' , ■

■ Case property, if any, be kept in fact till tire expiry of 

period of appeal/revision and thereafter be disposed off 

according to law. File of this Court be consigned to the record

room after completion mtd compilation.

Proceeding Proceeding
28/09/2021Contd...

i

C■e‘ >•: • /
■\

. VAnnounced r &28/09/2021
(Muhamrhad Sajid) 
ASJ-MlI, Peshawar.

I

iAUHAS/iWAD SWiL
■■ AdAuenAA?:':;:

i
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r.APIfAI.
PRSHAWARtfsrFORE THM

^^JiTo^niR DATEDj9,412Z2e^y;^

•rgSr-=;;;;T^Tr police FESHAW^

■ from service

v5^
/^/j/?i^X}

. T
, . , |j>y:No.:./^-:-.^’A-CCi>0

.. 'pt:^

That I was enUsted
S^dX w^Tonesty, full devotion and to the 

. entire satisfaction, of high ups.

.g3• c7p^fgpected'Sfe
27

, 1.

•" ""wegfcss'i.-”;
,hnd still is in the iudiciajaock up. (Cop/

■ ' ' attaclied as Annexure-A)

2.
Under

Section

;
■■ •

sheet with summary of allegati^on 
issued which was replied accordmgty

allegattonsMOopy ot charge *e.h
and rily he attached «s An»axure-B tfnd C

respectively) ■ '

' That thereafter I police

■ S,r°dat.?®7t=/B0.0.s
hence this appeal On

3. That charge 
was
refuting

4.

father.
08/02/.2021.(Copy 
attached as Anne?P|.re^P} 
the followingtgtdhh^i j:

i

'1
I

■\; •

i
i. A'/f;

HX/'M
« .SIj.- - i / / Wi■ /

;r.?*

i
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A. . That the order dated 29/12/2020 is 

. void-ab-initio.
illegal and

/

B. That the no inquiry has f
find out the trae facts ana

falsely implicated inmatter to 
■’ circumstances as I am*V' .

criminal case.

custody no show cause notice hasThat being in ^ 
been communicated to me.

C.
I • t

i? ■ ■

siihilarly oppbrMriily of personal hearmg
was not offered-to me. .

D. That
h

That the criminal case is still.. pending while
before the decision of the same I have been 
dismissed from, service in violation of law and
rules on the siibject.

E
;•r
fe-.r That I did nothing which amounts to misconduc 

could be dismisised from service on 
of involvement in criminal case.

service with unblemished

F.
as no one 
mere, allegations o:

G. That I have. 27 year^ of 

record.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that 
on acceptance of this appeal, the impugned 

order dated,, 1/2020 cT
Superintendent of Foiice Head Quarters City 
Traffic Police Peshuwar may kindly be ?et a 
side and I may be reinstated in service with
all back benefits.

/
PartajKhan
Px-Constable No. 248 
Traffic Police Peshawar

s.
‘7.7

Through his father

MuhafSima Khan

; ■ W.-

r
r> ‘5

*•#i



OFFICE OF THE
; CAFfTAE CITY POLICE OFFICER, 

PESllAV^AR
a At ftr«»^v>

CV^^ • r
■' V

*
1
L

/ORDER.
This order will- dispose of the dcpailmcntal appeal prererred by Ex- Constable Sartaj 

■ .Khan No., 248 .who was awarded the .major punishment' o! ‘’Dismissal trom
(amcaded 2014) by SP/lIQr: City Traffic Police Peshawar vide order Ko. 684-87/PA,

sciwico”. under Ki

l>P-!075

. • cialcd'iT)-12-2020.

that the accused Constable w'as proceeded 

a;.,n,s, dcpa,1,menially 0,1 U.c charges that he while posted at City 'Irnffic .Police Peshawar, 

.nvoh cd in cr.unnal eases vide PIR No. 447. dated 03.04:2020 u/s 302/324/458/460/148/149 PPC 

l-niiec Slauon N4ath,yt Peshawar and PIR No.'18, dated 05.01.2020 u/s 324 PPC Pol.ee Station 

K:;/:!iia Peshawar. ' ' ■ • ' ....

Slioi'l iacLs leading lo the instant appeal arc

issued proper Charge Sheets and Summary of.Allcgations.byduel Irailic Officer

him .through DSP/HQr: City Iraffic

Traffic I’olicc Peshawar to scrutirii/.c the conduct of the

T 1 Ic Vv'as
. I'.jidiawar. 'I'wo separate iiKpurics were conducted against 

ihihec .Peshawar and OSlVCantt: City
xused' oiliciah 'i'he inquiry officers allcr conducting proper inquiries submittod.thcir Hndmgs in

rccomincnbed that ihe enquiries may be kept pending till the
a%

wivieh both the enquiry oriicers 

dciosioiiS o( the 

:.M.;inoiT\ do not agree 

p.ocivc iiuijor.puoisi'.incni.

Honourable Courts: On receipt of the findings of enquiry oiliccrs the competent

with the rceommendations of the enquiry officers'and awarded himThe

0.12 and the relevant record along with his explanation perused.

was.
- lie was heuRi in person in
,ng personal hearing the appellant categorically denied the allegations and stated tlial he

r;iise!y been implicated m 

,iudgcs-Xll! & IX Peshawar'vide

Her
the said h'lRs. Moreover, the Honourable. Courts oi' Additional Session ■ ,

orders dated 28.09.2022 and 16.01,2023 acquitted him of the 

the said l'IR,s. Keeping ih view his plea and other documentarycliai'gcs icvelLeel against him in 
nrooi; Ivis appeal for reinsiaicmcnt in service is hereby accepted. The pumslimcnt order oi SP/lIQr.

hereby set aside. He is hereby reinstated in service withCiiv Traffic Police Peshawar is 

innaediiite eiTect. T he period he remained out of service is trcatcd/aVlfave without pay.

/MWX
l-IAN) PSP ■
^OFFICER, 1^,

■ ^ (MUHAMMAD
cAPrrAL enyfom is>

PESITAWAR

/•fi-A dated Peshawar the

CopiesHbr information and necessary action to the ,-r I

. Chief Traffic Officer Pcshawaiq along with complete inquiry fie andb'ouii Missil. A 

SP/llQrS CityHraffic Police Pc.shawar. ■ ' ' ;■
?r.'; OiXicigi. Concern. • . • ,

/I 1!^ V/.

•A

-
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. ^ •, was, arresiti'-^ '->y

• '• 'J
■ : ■■ ■

ORDER- .
.departmental enquiry initia^e^

' ■ ‘

Peshawar. He wa?

order on the
No.248 for involven^-ase 

(g PPC, PS Jifl=ftor, distnct

Traffic was nominated'- as Enqr.ry

sunder the KhyberPakhtunkhwaPohce

No.447,- d'a^edThis is an

Sartaj Khan
■ ■ 302/324/458/460/'! 48/1-49

-DSP/Cantt-.

■proceeding

s

his

1

I.

'anda^departmentaH 

^endaticin of .the
iUw4deci major 

Rules 1975

, .the accused c
Besides the above =3^®

dated 05.01.2020 U/S 32 .
him. Keeping

PPC, PS Khazana,

ino in view: rpcornir^ide Fl.R ■
had also been con

case ducted, against
the. case filer Constable 5

under-.the Khyber

Sartaj Khan Np.248 is
■ ..enquiry PolicePakhtunkhwa- well as'

Dismissal from Service
Enquiry Officer as

; punislimenl of •i
^diate effectwith ih'^'"'"' I..

need.- 0 'Order annou i-rCMnFNT OF POLICE,! HQRS. 
SUPERINT^^D|NTo^^CE, PESHAWAR.

CITY

in 11 12020. , .
' ■ action to the:-

/PA. .
^ ' '. Copies foi infoNo.

chidf Traffic Officer,. Peshawar. - '

2 Accountant
-3.' OSl '

SRC (a'Di^Q-

pages)
consisting ofwith complete enquiry file

,4.

1-

••’•rrl'
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